
 

Municipality of Anchorage 
Project Management and Engineering 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

 
DATE:  June 30, 2023 

TO: Municipality of Anchorage Standard Specifications (MASS) Users 

FROM: Brandon Telford, P.E., Design Manager 

SUBJECT: Soliciting Comments for MASS Update 

 
The Project Management & Engineering Department (PM&E) is preparing to update the 
Municipality of Anchorage Standard Specifications (MASS).  The current version of MASS 
was issued in March 2015.  The intent is to update all divisions within MASS and possibly 
restructure the organization of some of the divisions.  
 
PM&E is seeking input from MASS user stakeholders including but not limited to:  
municipal departments, agencies, product vendors, and from the engineering and 
construction community for consideration of inclusion in the update.  PM&E expects to 
release a draft update for comment in October 2023 with the goal of issuing the complete 
update in 2024. 
 
PM&E will be accepting comments until 5:00 pm on Friday August 18, 2023.   
 
Please send questions or comments to massupdate@anchorageak.gov 
 
We appreciate your involvement in this process!! 
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